
 

 

 

 

I hereby certify that I have posted a copy of this agenda at the following locations: 

  □ Administration Building                   □ Library                       □ Post Office 

___________________________________________ / ___________________ 

Name      Date 

 

1

http://www.sisterbaywi.gov/
mailto:zeke.jackson@sisterbaywi.gov


PLAN COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 1 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 27, 2016 2 

Sister Bay-Liberty Grove Fire Station –2258 Mill Road 3 

UNAPPROVED VERSION 4 
 5 
The September 27, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission was called to order by Chairperson 6 

Dave Lienau at 8:05 P.M. 7 

 8 

Present:  Chairperson Lienau and members Scott Baker, Nate Bell, Don Howard, Marge 9 
Grutzmacher, Mary Kay Shumway and Shane Solomon.  10 

 11 

Staff Members:  Village Administrator Zeke Jackson and Assistant Administrator Janal 12 

Suppanz 13 

 14 

Others: Denise Bhirdo, Kip Pagel, Greg Casperson, Kathy Enquist, John Clove, Lisa 15 

MacDonald, Todd Frisoni, Jerry Zaug, Sharon Bennington and one other individual. 16 

 17 
Comments, correspondence and concerns from the public: 18 
Lienau noted that no new correspondence had been received, and then asked if anyone 19 

wished to comment regarding a non-agenda item. No one responded. 20 

 21 
Approval of the agenda: 22 
A motion was made by Shumway, seconded by Baker that the Agenda for the September 27, 2016 23 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 24 
 25 
Approval of minutes as published: 26 
As to the minutes for the September 1, 2016 meeting of the Plan Commission: 27 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Bell that the minutes for the September 1, 2016 28 
meeting of the Plan Commission be approved as presented. Motion carried – All ayes. 29 
  30 
Business Items: 31 
Item No. 1. Public Hearing on a Condo Plat for Village of Sister Bay Parcel No. 181-21-32 
0201A, which is commonly referred to as “The Mill Road West/Gokey Development Site”; 33 
Consider a motion to approve and refer to the Village Board for final approval: 34 

At 8:09 P.M. Lienau called the Public Hearing on a Condo Plat for Village of Sister Bay 35 

Parcel No. 181-21-0201A, which is commonly referred to as “The Mill Road West/Gokey 36 

Development Site” to order.  37 

 38 

There is a remnant piece of property which had been slated for mixed use development on 39 

what is commonly referred to as “The Helm’s Cottage Property”, and Al Gokey bought that 40 

property. (It has been assigned Parcel No. 181-21-0201A.) Months ago Gokey appeared 41 

before the Plan Commission and the Village Board and received all required approvals for a 42 

mixed used development to be constructed on the property. Initially Mr. Gokey intended to 43 

live in the building housing the mixed use development, but he has now decided to sell all of 44 

the units it will contain. Hence, he has submitted the Condo Plat which was included in the 45 

meeting packets. A Public Hearing Notice which pertains to the proposed Condo Plat was 46 

included in the meeting packets, and that notice was mailed via certified and first class mail to 47 

all adjoining property owners. 48 

2



Minutes for the September 27, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -2-  

 

Lienau asked if anyone wished to comment regarding the proposed Condo Plat. 1 

 2 

Kurt Pagel, who owns a residence on Parkview Drive, pointed out the following factors: 3 

     He believes the building Gokey intends to construct is too high.  4 

    He understands that there is the possibility of creating a PEDD, (Premier Economic 5 

Development District), in the area in question and doesn’t believe another liquor 6 

license is needed in the Village.  7 

   He would like to see decibel readings taken from Gokey’s property line when concerts 8 

are conducted. 9 

   He is concerned that parking issues will arise in the area in question.  10 

   He sincerely hopes that anyone who purchases a unit in Gokey’s building “loves very 11 

loud music”. 12 

 13 

Denise Bhirdo asked for clarification as to some of the architectural features of Gokey’s 14 

building and also asked if parking requirements have been met, and Lienau reiterated that all 15 

required Village Board and Plan Commission approvals have already been granted for all 16 

those aspects of the development. 17 

 18 
At 8:19 P.M. Lienau asked if anyone else wished to comment, and when no one responded he declared 19 
that the public hearing was officially closed. 20 
 21 
Shumway stated that she firmly believes it is improper for the Plan Commission to approve  22 

of any actions which will result in a developer realizing monetary gain, and, therefore, she is 23 

opposed to approval of the Condo Plat which was submitted by Gokey.  24 

 25 
A motion was made by Howard, seconded by Baker that the Plan Commission recommends that the 26 
Condo Plat for Village of Sister Bay Parcel No. 181-21-0201A which was reviewed at this meeting be 27 
approved as presented. (That property is commonly referred to as “The Mill Road West/Gokey 28 
Development Site”.) Motion carried with Shumway and Grutzmacher opposed. 29 
 30 
At 8:31 P.M. a brief recess was taken and the Plan Commission reconvened at 8:40 P.M. 31 

 32 
Item No. 2. Preliminary discussion regarding a project which is being proposed by Todd 33 
Frisoni for the Door County Ice Cream Factory; Consider appropriate motions for action: 34 
At 8:32 P.M. Shumway recused herself due to a potential conflict of interest and left the room. 35 
 36 

Site plans, a foundation plan, floor plans and architectural drawings for a building Todd 37 

Frisoni would like to construct on his property at 10674 N. Bay Shore Drive were included in 38 

the meeting packets, and the Commission members jointly reviewed those documents. (That 39 

building will house the new Door County Ice Cream Factory.) During the review process 40 

Frisoni noted that there are some wetlands on the property in question, but those wetlands 41 

were taken into consideration when the plans were prepared and are clearly delineated. 42 

Jackson noted that any approvals which are issued by the Village will only take the 43 

provisions of the Village’s Zoning Code into consideration and will not supersede any State 44 

or DNR rules, regulations or laws related to development around wetlands. The Village’s 45 
Engineer will eventually be asked to delineate any wetlands which are on the property, and 46 

Frisoni will be required to submit a compliant Stormwater Management Plan and execute 47 

any and all applicable legal documents. Jackson noted that the driveway access to the Frisoni 48 

3



Minutes for the September 27, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -3-  

 

property will be off of Spring Road, and suggested that the Plan Commission not require 1 

Frisoni to install pole mounted parking lot lights. It was the consensus that some type of low 2 

profile parking lot lights shall be utilized instead.  3 

   4 
The Commission members indicated that they like Frisoni’s proposed building very much, but would 5 
like to see: 6 

   A photograph or manufacturer’s pamphlet which depicts the style of roll-up door Frisoni 7 
would like to install on the building;  8 

   A Parking Plan; 9 

   Physical samples of the building façade materials; 10 

   Screening for dumpsters; 11 

   A Landscaping Plan; 12 

   Screening for the HVAC hood system for the building; and, 13 

   A Lighting Plan. 14 
 15 

All those items will be reviewed at a future meeting of the Commission. 16 
 17 

Shumway returned to the table at 9:04 P.M. 18 
    19 
Item No. 3. Review of the façade materials and architectural design of proposed buildings 20 
to be constructed on Village of Sister Bay Parcel No. 181-00-08312822W, which property 21 
has been assigned an address of 2450 Bittersweet Lane and is commonly referred to as 22 
“The Schaffer Property”; Discussion regarding the façade materials and the architectural 23 
design proposal; Consider motions for action if appropriate: 24 
Jackson noted that neither Bill Anderson nor Steve Chomeau were able to attend this 25 

meeting, and then presented siding, trim and color samples which had been provided to him 26 

by Chomeau. He also noted that architectural drawings and diagrams depicting the type of 27 

landscaping/screening Anderson intends to install had been included in the meeting 28 

packets, and the Commission members jointly reviewed all of that documentation.  29 
 30 
During the review process the Commission members approved the proposed siding, trim and color 31 
samples which were presented at this meeting, but indicated that they would like to see: 32 

 Spec. sheets for the type of parking lot/ground lighting Anderson would like to install; 33 

 Screening on the ends and backs of the buildings which face residential areas; and 34 

 Trim work added to the backs and ends of the buildings. 35 
 36 
Shumway noted that she still believes the screening depicted on the previously mentioned diagrams is 37 
inadequate, especially in light of the fact that it abuts a residential neighborhood.  38 
 39 
It was the consensus that a double row of staggered evergreens which are 6’ tall or larger at the time of 40 
planting, with deciduous trees interspersed at a height above the evergreens shall be provided. There 41 
can be no more than 20% visibility of any of the structures at or below the height of any of the 42 
evergreens.    43 
 44 
A motion was made by Solomon, seconded by Shumway that the Plan Commission approves of the  45 
architectural drawings and diagrams which were reviewed at this meeting for the proposed buildings 46 
to be constructed on Village of Sister Bay Parcel No. 181-00-08312822W, as well as the siding, trim 47 

4



Minutes for the September 27, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -4-  

 

and color samples for those buildings, on the condition that all the previously mentioned conditions 1 
must be complied with. Motion carried – All ayes.   2 
 3 
Item No. 4. Discussion on a request from Jerry Zaug of the Country House Resort to 4 
abandon public rights-of-way servicing his properties; Consider an appropriate motion 5 
for action: 6 
At 9:35 P.M. Baker recused himself due to a potential conflict of interest and had a seat in the 7 
audience. 8 
 9 

Jerry Zaug recently informed Jackson that an extension of N. Highland Road and an 10 

extension of Sunny Court are surrounded by property which is owned by his company, 11 
Zaug Enterprises. It is Zaug’s contention that neither of the road extensions serve a public 12 

purpose or are maintained by the Village. Therefore, he is asking that the Village abandon 13 

them. Jackson agrees that both of the previously mentioned road extensions should be 14 

abandoned, but in order for that to occur a Public Hearing must be conducted. The Village 15 

Attorney will also have to draft appropriate paperwork, and it will be necessary for Zaug to 16 

execute a very basic Development Agreement in which he agrees to pay any and all expenses 17 

related to the abandonments.  18 

 19 
A motion was made by Bell, seconded by Solomon that the Plan Commission recommends that  20 
Village officials enter into a Development Agreement with Jerry Zaug to cover expenses related to 21 
abandonment of extensions of N. Highland Road and Sunny Court, and after all applicable 22 
documentation has been drafted by the Village Attorney and has been executed, a public hearing shall 23 
be conducted. Motion carried – All ayes. 24 
 25 
At 9:44 P.M. Baker returned to the table. 26 

 27 
Item No. 5. Report by the Zoning Administrator regarding development activities, various 28 
enforcement actions, and issuance of Sign and Zoning Permits: 29 
Jackson gave the following report: 30 

   After examining wave action on the drainage outfall pipes by the beach, employees 31 
from JJR and Village staff members have noticed impaction by small stones. A 32 
myriad of solutions to this problem have been considered, but a stone breakwater 33 

will be created this fall. 34 

   Engineering work is complete on the Harbor View Project. The developer is now 35 
advertising for bids for the required site work. 36 

   Construction is actively under way on the Stony Ridge Expansion Project. 37 

   Construction is being completed on the Niagara Ridge Project. 38 

   Lack of parking has been identified as an issue in the Village. Jackson and several of 39 
the Village Board members contend that there isn’t a parking problem; there is a 40 

transportation problem, and, therefore, the Finance Committee has recommended 41 

that the Village run a trolley 3 days a week/12 hours per day for six weeks during 42 

“the season” as a pilot program for mass transit in the Village. This issue will be 43 

formally addressed during the public hearing on the 2017 budget for the Village of 44 

Sister Bay.  45 

   At the moment development of the Braun property is consuming the vast majority of 46 
his time. Engineering is finalized, and hopefully bids for all the required site work 47 

and sewer and water connections will be presented to the Commission members in 48 

5



Minutes for the September 27, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

 

 -5-  

 

the near future. A few serious “snags” have arisen, but hopefully those issues will be 1 

resolved in the next few weeks. Construction is proposed to commence immediately 2 

after Fall Fest.  3 

   There is an incredibly immense volume of work product, citizen interaction, service 4 
delivery and analysis that takes place behind the scenes, and it would not surprise 5 

him at all if development were to occur on every site identified in the Village’s 6 

Redevelopment Plan by the end of 2018.  7 

   The 2017 budget process is well underway, and a very modest tax increase is 8 
expected.  9 

   The Sister Bay Moravian Church would like to repair/replace their existing off-site 10 
directional signage, and church officials have presented a drawing of a sign they 11 

would like to erect on property which is owned by Ken Church. A copy of that 12 

drawing was included in the meeting packets. Church has granted permission for the 13 

repaired/replacement sign to be erected on his property.  14 
 15 
The Commission members noted that the Village’s Sign Code dictates that a Conditional Use Permit is 16 
required when a replacement sign is erected in a residential district, and, therefore, officials from the 17 
Sister Bay Moravian Church shall be informed that if they wish to erect the sign depicted on the 18 
drawing which was reviewed at this meeting on Ken Church’s property they must submit a 19 
Conditional Use Permit Application and pay the required fees.   20 
 21 

Chris Schmeltz presented revised architectural drawings of the building he would like to 22 

construct on the Braun property, and asked that the Commission members look at the 23 

drawings to see if the renderings depict what they had in mind. 24 
 25 

Denise Bhirdo asked why the Plan Commission is even looking at architectural drawings for 26 

a building to be constructed on the Braun property if site plans have not been approved yet, 27 

and also asked where the required parking for the lot in question was. Jackson and Lienau 28 

responded that the Site Plan has already been approved for the lot in question. They also 29 

noted that parking requirements will not come into play as a PUD was created for Sister Bay 30 

Marketplace. Bhirdo responded, “I have never been so upset and am very disappointed.” 31 

She then left the room.  32 

 33 

 Item No. 3. Matters to be placed on a future agenda or referred to a committee, 34 

official or employee: 35 
It was the consensus that: 36 

   Review of plans and façade materials for the Door County Ice Cream Factory Building shall 37 
take place at a future meeting of the Plan Commission. 38 

   A public hearing shall be scheduled regarding Jerry Zaug’s request for the Village to abandon 39 
an extension of N. Highland Road and an extension of Sunny Court after all required 40 
documentation has been prepared by the Village Attorney and is executed by the required 41 
parties. 42 

  Sister Bay Moravian Church officials shall be informed that the Plan Commission indicated 43 
that a Conditional Use Permit will be required if they wish to erect a replacement sign on Ken 44 
Church’s property. 45 

 46 
 47 
 48 

6



Minutes for the September 27, 2016 Meeting of the Plan Commission  

I:\1. 2016 Agendas\Plan\2016_09\092716\092716 Plan Commission Minutes - Unapproved Version.docx 
Created by Janal Suppanz on 09/27/2016; Last Printed: 10/21/2016 10:33 AM 

 -6-  

 

Adjournment: 1 
A motion was made by Grutzmacher, seconded by Howard to adjourn the meeting of the Plan 2 
Commission at 10:10 P.M. Motion carried – All ayes. 3 

 4 
Respectfully submitted,  5 

 6 
Janal Suppanz,  7 
Assistant Administrator 8 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
up

AutoCAD SHX Text
down

AutoCAD SHX Text
property line

AutoCAD SHX Text
PATIO SEATING

AutoCAD SHX Text
dumpster

AutoCAD SHX Text
dumpster

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
planters w/seasonal color

AutoCAD SHX Text
window boxes

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESTAURANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANTING PALETTE KEY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
mixed hardwood mulch in new planting beds (typ.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Symbol

AutoCAD SHX Text
Quantity

AutoCAD SHX Text
Arborvitae, Dark Green

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
Karl Foerster Grass 

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
Endless Summer Hydrangea 

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
Daylily, Happy Returns 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Hosta, Jane 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Coral Bells, PlumPudding 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Astilbe, Pumila 

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
concrete paving

AutoCAD SHX Text
wooden planters w/seasonal color 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By: P. Raine

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sister Bay Marketplace Restaurant

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sister Bay, WI

AutoCAD SHX Text
Door County

AutoCAD SHX Text
10/20/2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/8"=1'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Revisions:

AutoCAD SHX Text
North



Hi Zeke, 

 

Thanks for the call yesterday.   

 

The only reason we are building a 300 seat restaurant is to be able to apply for an above 

quota liquor license by meeting the indoor seating requirement outlined by the 

department of revenue.  The restaurant will be offering year round, casual fine dinning 

with 56 seats in the first floor restaurant and 38 seats at the bar.  The second floor will be 

for overflow seating with 62 seats.  From our conversation, this is the number of seats 

that is to be expected if a restaurant was built for the development, and the village has 

agreed to provide parking for 156 seats within the development and outlined in the 

development agreement. 

 

The issue that has been raised is the available parking when the restaurant will be at full 

capacity of 300 seats.  The only time this amount of seating would be possible is if a 

banquet was scheduled ahead of time to be held at this location.  If a banquet is held with 

over 156 seats, we will enter into an agreement with a local parking lot that is not 

utilizing all their parking and provide shuttle service to and from this location to the 

restaurant.  The cost of the shuttle will be a part of the cost of the banquet.  This 

agreement will only be for the months of July and August, or a holiday weekend outside 

these months. 

 

Let me know when you have a chance to discuss. 

 

Christopher Schmeltz 

773-750-6376 

 

17



18



19



20



21



22



 

 

 

23



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

125.51(4)(v)1.(A full-service restaurant that has an interior, permanent seating capacity of 
300 or more persons.)  At no time will the restaurant seat more than 300 persons, utilizing a 
combination of interior or exterior seating.  

 

 

 

24

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.51(4)(v)1.


Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 4 

 

 

 

 

 

26



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

27



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 6 

 

 

 

 

 

28



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 7 

 

 

 

 

 

29



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

30



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 9 

 

 

 

 

 

 

31



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 10 

32



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 11 

33



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 12 

34



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 13 

35



10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSETITLE - INDEX

10/15/2016A1

2
3d VIEW FROM SOUTHWEST

A1 TITLE - INDEX

A2 AREA PLANS

A3 MAIN FLOOR

A4 UPPER FLOOR

A5 ELEVATIONS

A6 SITE PLAN

 12" = 1'-0"
1

Street Level VIEW

36



EXIT DN

DN

UP

DN

DN

DN

UP

UP

EXIT DN

DN

450 SF
BAR

870 SF
ROOFTOP DINING

NOTE:  THESE CONCEPT PLANS SHOW THE AREAS OF
THE PUBLIC USE OCCUPANCIES.
SQ. FT (SF) .AREAS NOTED ARE WITHIN THE BLUE
LINES

REFER TO THE LARGER SCALE AND THE 3D VIEW FOR
MORE DETAILED INFORMATION...

EXIT

ROOFS
BELOW

EXIT

OFFICE STOR.

2170 SF
ACCESSIBLE DINING

860 SF
ACCESSIBLE DINING

1800 SF
ACCESSIBLE DINING

940 SF
KITCHEN

460 SF
FOYER ENTRY

EAST PATIO
FISH BOIL

WEST PATIO

EXISTING MAIN

RAMP
DOWN

EXIST.
RAMP

MAIN FLOOR AREA PLAN
ACCESSIBLE DINING
DINING ROOM -1800 SF
WEST PATIO  -    860 SF
EAST PATIO   -  2160 SF
SOUTH PATIO -   530 SF
             TOTAL:  5350 SF

530 SF
Area

S
O

U
T

H
 P

A
T

IO

NEW
FRZR

REEF

.
. NOTE:  BLUE LINES INDICATE PERIMETER OF

SQUARE FOOTAGE AREAS PER IBC 1108.2.9

MAX. 25% = 1337 SF MEZZANINE
    (SEE UPPER) 1320 SF ACTUAL

EXIT

.

DRIVE
~23'WIDE

UP

3370 SF
EXISTING MAIN CUBAGE :

MAIN -    37,290 CF
UPPER - 10,780 CF
TOTAL:   48,070 CF

990 SF
NEW PATIO

980 SF
UP

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEAREA PLANS

10/15/2016A2

 1/16" = 1'-0"
2

UPPER

 1/16" = 1'-0"
1

SITE MAIN FLOOR PLAN AREA

 1" = 40'-0"
3

MAIN

 1" = 40'-0"
4

UPPER

37



UP

DN

DN

DN

UP

o

EXISTING RAMP

NEW 44" EXIT
STAIRS FROM
MEZZANINE
DINING
DOWN TO
PATIO

NEW O'DOOR NEW O'DOOR NEW O'DOOR
NEW O'DOOR

PROPOSED
SEPARATE
FREEZER

EXISTING
REEFER

760 SF - 8 PERSONS
@ 200  SF/PERSON

BEAMS &  OVERHEAD DOORS ABOVE
SHOWN DASHED LINE

M

W

M - H/C

W - H/C

EXISTING
ROOF ABOVE

REMOVE WINDOWS

EXIT (REMOVE EXISTING
STAIRS & WALL)

N
E

W
 D

O
O

R

PICK-UP
COUNTER

PASS THRU &
BAR PICK-UP

MOVE DOOR

EXISTING GALLEY

18 R TO
UPPER DECK

REMODEL STRUCTURAL FRAMING FOR
UPPER ENCLOSED FLOOR AND ROOF
DINING LOAD CONSIDERATIONS.

REMOVE EXISTING WALLS
PROVIDE BEAMS & COLUMNS

KITCHEN & CLEAN UP

NEW PATIO @ MAIN FLOOR LEVEL
ALIGN WEST EDGE  WITH EXISTING PATIO

NEW 42" RAILING

RECONFIGURE EXISTING  DINING &
BAR LAYOUT AT MAIN FLOOR

NEW
RAMP

NEW EXIT

EXISTING
ENTRY

EAST PATIO

FISH BOIL

SOUTH
PATIO

NORTH LINE OF EXISTING PATIO

EXIT TO GRADE

VERIFY ELEVATION

AT SIDEWALK

o

210 SF

o

SIGN:  EXIT ONLY
ALARM WILL SOUND

REMOVE EXISTING STONE PLANTERS:

PATIO IS SUPPORTED BY NEW CONCRETE WALLS

THAT ALIGN WITH WEST EDGE OF EXISTING PATIO

NEW OPENING TO MEZZANINE

NEW O'DOOR

NEW EXIT &
SERVICE
DOORS

0"

-3'-2"

0"

-3'-1"

0"

o

EMPLOYEE
ENTRY

PROVIDE NEW
GUARDRAIL &
HANDRAIL

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

NEW STAIRS

SOUTH LINE OF
EXISTING PATIO

CURB

SIDEWALK

ROOF ABOVE

o

DRIVEWAY

1500 SF

940  SF

2020 SF

530 SF

NEW WALL
AT STAIRS

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEMAIN FLOOR

10/15/2016A3

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

MAIN - 1/8"

38



EXIT DN

DN

REMOVE RAISED  ROOF
& LOW PARAPET WALLS

REMOVE
SLOPED ROOF

SLOPED
ROOF

 S
L
O

P
E

D
R

O
O

F

     SLOPED

DRAIN THRU PARAPET

REMOVE
PARAPET WALLS

NOTE:  SITE PLAN INFORMATION TAKEN FROM A 10-7-16  SURVEY UPDATED BY BRIAN D.
FRISQUE  R..L..S.,  AND 9-7-00 PLAN DRAWING BY HENRY M. ISAKSEN, ARCHITECT,
THIS IS A  PRELIMINARY DRAWING OF OBSERVED BUILDING FEATURES AND IS ,ISSUED
FOR SCHEMATIC PLANNING PURPOSES ONLY.  IT IS  SUBJECT TO. ON-SITE VERIFICATION.

450 SF

MEZZANINE

EXIST
M/W

NEW O'DOOR

NEW RAILING - 42" HT.

        870 SF
COMPOSIT DECKING
SLOPE 1/8"/FT. TO EAVES

RELOCATE
& ENLARGE
OFFICE

STORAGE

EXIT

EXISTING
ENCLOSED BAR

ROOFTOP DINING

NEW RAILING - 42" HT.

STAIRS 44"WIDE
R-7" T-11" CLEAR OF
FASCIA TO EAST

OPTIONAL OPENING TO MAIN FLOOR

SLOPED
ROOF

SLOPED
ROOF

NEW STAIRWAY

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEUPPER FLOOR

10/15/2016A4

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

UPPER - 1/8"

39



MAIN
0"

UPPER
10'-0"

ENTRY
-3'-0"

UPPER CEILING
18'-4"

MAIN
0"

UPPER
10'-0"

ENTRY
-3'-0"

UPPER CEILING
18'-4"

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSEELEVATIONS

10/15/2016A5

 1/8" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION

 1/8" = 1'-0"
2

WEST (BAYSIDE) ELEVATION

 1/16" = 1'-0"
3

SOUTH ELEVATION

 1/16" = 1'-0"
4

NORTH ELEVATION

40



UP

DN

DN

DN

UP

FISH BOIL & VIEWING /DINING
AREA -2165 SF

UTILITY EASEMENT 30'

EXISTING PAVED PARKING
10200  SF ASPHALT

EXISTING SIDEWALK & LINE OF

EXISTING PATIO

SEE PLAT OF SURVEY 10-7-2016

BY BRIAN FRISQUE

NEW PATIO ON LINE WITH EXISTING

SWITCH HOSPITALITY OF
WISCONSIN, LLC
0.495 AC.
TP# 181-00-05312841T

SITE AREA:  21,579 SQ.FT.

MH

WTR

SEE AREA PLANS FOR
BUILDING DATA & FISQUE SURVEY
FOR SITE DATA

BAY SHORE DRIVE

NEW PATIO &
WALL ALIGN WITH
EXISTING NORTH
WALL

NEW PATIO
FOLLOWS NORTH
PROPERTY LINE
PER SURVEY
VERIFY ASSUMED
ELEVATION

0"

-3'-8"

0"

B.M. MAIN FLOOR EL:

4'-0"
4'-0 1/2"

3'-0"

1
8
'-3

 1
/2

"

6
'-0

"  S
ID

E
W

A
L

K

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

6
'- 5

 1
/2

"

S
E

T
B

A
C

K

3
'-6

 1
/2

"

EAVE SETBACK  7"

PROPERTY LINES
SEE FISQUE SURVEY
FOR DATA DETAIL.

ADJUST SIGN
LOCATION AS PER
VILLAGE APPROVAL

EXISTING
ASPHALT
DRIVEWAY

16'-0"

10716 N. BAYSHORE DR. SISTER BAY, WI 54234
WI - ARCHITECT    001-006344
10762  N. BAY SHORE DRIVE
P.O.Box  16  -  SISTER BAY, WI 54234-0016
PHONE  920 854-4215       CELL: 920 421-0024
PAT@GEORGEMANGANARCHITECT.COM

GEORGE  (PAT)  MANGAN  AIA  NCARB c  2016

SHOWING CONCEPT DESIGN PLAN DATA

the  BOATHOUSESITE PLAN

10/15/2016A6

 1" = 20'-0"
1

SITE & BUILDING PLAN 1-20

41



 

 

 

 

42



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 2 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

125.51(4)(v)1.(A full-service restaurant that has an interior, permanent seating capacity of 
300 or more persons.)  At no time will the restaurant seat more than 300 persons, utilizing a 
combination of interior or exterior seating.  

 

 

 

43

https://docs.legis.wisconsin.gov/document/statutes/125.51(4)(v)1.


Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

44



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 4 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

45



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 5 

 

 

 

 

 

 

46



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 6 

 

 

 

 

47



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 7 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

48



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 8 

 

 

 

 

 

 

49



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 9 

50



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 10 

51



Jaco Management LLC, Lot 7, Braun PUD Development Agreement 

 11 

52


	01a 10-20-2016 drawings.pdf
	sh 1 site
	sh 2 first floor
	sh 3 second floor
	sh 4 bsmt
	sh 5 west elevation
	sh 6 north elevation
	sh 7 south elevation
	sh 8 east elevation.pdf

	01b Sister Bay-Eighth 18x24(final).pdf
	Sheets and Views
	Eighth 18x24





